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CLARK COUNTY, NEVADA
RFP NO. 603083-13
CONTRACT FOR LONG-TERM DISABILITY INSURANCE

August 30, 2013

ADDENDUM NO. 1

REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL

1. The RFP opening date of September 13, 2013 at 3:00:00 p.m. remains unchanged.
GENERAL CONDITIONS
2. Page 3, Item No. 12 — Evaluations Information: add Paragraph P — Alternative LTD Benefit Plan

Design, as follows: Proposer may choose to submit an alternative benefit plan design and shall
include all pertinent information regarding the benefits and applicable premiums herein.

QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS

Q1:

Al:

Q2:
A2:

Q3:

A3:

Monthly Premium and Covered Lives for at least the last 3 years? A billing report would
work for this information as well.

Proposers interested in receiving this information shall do the following:
1) Proposer shall submit their Limited Data Use Agreement to
Chetanc@ClarkCountyNV.gov, it they have not already; and 2) Proposer shall send
another email to chetanc@ClarkCountyNV.qov specifically requesting to obtain the
LTD premium history report.

Renewal Information: Do you have an indication from Sun Life on their rate action for
1/1/14? If so, can you release this information?
No information received from Sun Life.

a) Budget Target: Is there a target budget amount for the upcoming plan year without
sacrificing any contract or services? b) Will there be an opportunity for finalist carriers to
present their offerings?

a) We would like the premium to remain cost neutral, while maintaining the same
level of benefits. b) Unknown at this time. The finalist, if applicable, will be notified
if the COUNTY is interested in any additional offerings form the finalist’s
Proposers.

Except as modified herein, all other RFP specifications, terms and conditions shall remain the same.
Should you have any questions, | can be reached at (702) 455-2729 or chetanc@clarkcountynv.gov.

ISBUED BY: %
CHAMPAN )

Purchasmg Analyst Il

Attachment(s): None
cc: Pamela Theriault, Risk Management

BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS
STEVE SISOLAK, Chairman + LARRY BROWN, Vice Chairman

SUSAN BRAGER + TOM COLLINS + CHRIS GIUNCHIGLIANI + MARY BETH SCOW » LAWRENCE WEEKLY

DCNALD G. BURNETTE, County Manager



